

From: Carlos Nalda

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 05, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

August 5, 2019

Re: Reply to Correspondence – Reference Nos. 49812, 49813 & & 49894
Experimental License Renewal Application, File No. 0398-EX-CR-2019, Call Sign WH2XCJ

Panasonic Avionics Corporation (“Panasonic”) hereby replies to the Commission’s correspondence regarding prior coordination of operations in connection with the above-referenced application to renew its experimental license, Call Sign WH2XCJ.

In response to the Commission’s inquiry, Panasonic confirms that it has previously prior coordinated its operations in the 5150-5250 MHz and 5165-5250 MHz with the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”). Similarly, Panasonic has previously coordinated its operations in the 1427.9-1447.9 MHz, 1447.9-1462.9 MHz and 2300-2400 MHz bands with the Aerospace and Flight Test Radio Coordinating Council (“AFTRCC”).

See Panasonic Avionics Corporation, File No. 0165-EX-ML-2015, Call Sign WH2XCJ.

Panasonic does not seek to make any changes to its existing, previously coordination operations in the above frequency bands.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions regarding this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Jason Davila
LMI Advisors
jdavila@lmiadvisors.com
609-902-1670